Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Commissioners” Journal

2025, THIRTIETH MEETING

CRAWFORD COUNTY COURTHOUSE, COMMISSIONERS” BOARD ROOM
Girard, KS. Tuesday, May 06, 2025 at 10:00 AM

The Crawford County Board of Commissioners met pursuant to Kansas Statutes.
Annotated Chapter 19, Article 2, Section 18 in due and regular session with open doors.
Commissioner Tom Moody served as the presiding officer.

Commissioners Bruce Blair and Carl Wood were in attendance.

County Clerk Lisa Lusker and County Counselor Jim Emerson were seated with the
Board.

Chairman Moody led the Pledge of Allegiance.

UNDER THE HEADING BUSINESS FROM A PREVIOUS MEETING
CONSENT AGENDA

On motion (25-193) of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Blair that

the consent agenda be approved including:
1. Approval of the May 02, 2025 minutes of the Board of County

Commissioners.

Yeas: Commissioners Wood, Blair, and Moody

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed and the consent agenda was approved.

SIGNING OF MOTIONS
The County Clerk presented the following motions for Commissioners’ signatures:

Motion 25 190 | That the consent agenda be approved including: Approval of the April
29, 2025 minutes, and Authorizing the Chairman to sign the previous
week’s vouchers

Motion 25 191 | To approve the April 2025 Clerk’s Report as presented

Motion 25 192 | To recess this open meeting and go into a closed executive session for
20 minutes to discuss maintenance pursuant to the non-elected
personnel exception, K.S.A. 75-4319(b)(1), to protect the privacy of
the individual employees. The County Commissioners and
Maintenance Director Robert Gorentz attended the executive session.
The open meeting will resume at 10:49 AM. The Motion passed 3-0

Page 1 of 4




Board of Crawford County Commissioners

UNDER THE HEADING NEW BUSINESS
PROCLAMATION AND ORDERS OF THE BOARD
PUBLIC HEARINGS AND OPENING OF ANNOUNCED BIDS
MESSAGES FROM CRAWFORD CO LOCAL BOARD OF HEALTH
MESSAGES FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES
MESSAGES FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS
MESSAGES FROM THE PUBLIC
MESSAGES FROM APPOINTED OFFICIALS

Item One: County Grant Writer Gus Brunetti addressed the Commissioners. He gave an
update on several grants. Mr. Brunetti then discussed Community Development Block
Grant applications and explained that the county is only allowed to apply for two. He
then explained that Mr. Scotty Thomas from Fire District #4 is looking to build a
firehouse and obtain equipment through these grants, Ms. Bonnie Houk with Greenbush
is wanting to get a storm shelter in Beulah, and Mr. Quinton Parsons, Emergency
Manager, is looking to obtain equipment for fire departments. Commissioner Blair asked
about the overall cost of Mr. Parsons project and Mr. Brunetti explained. Mr. Brunetti
discussed the CDBG Economic Development Grant and explained what this grant does.
He explained this is a 50% match grant. He then brought up CDBG Water and Sewer
Infrastructure grant. Commissioner Blair asked if that is for new projects and Mr.
Brunetti explained it is for new projects and also rehabilitation projects. Commissioner
Blair discussed the sewer problems on 4th street. Commissioner Blair asked Mr. Brunetti
what they will need to apply for this and Mr. Brunetti explained and stated in August they
need to have the notice of intent submitted. Mr. Brunetti then discussed CDBG Y outh Job
Training grants and explained how they can utilize this grant. Commissioner Wood asked
the match percentage on this and Mr. Brunetti explained he believes it is 5-10% but is not
for sure. Commissioner Blair asked about the three projects discussed earlier and if the
county has to provide the match and Mr. Brunetti explained. Commissioner Wood asked
about the storm shelter in Opolis that they have discussed for awhile and Mr. Brunetti
stated that they should possibly wait until they receive the storm sirens. Commissioner
Wood asked County Counselor Jim Emerson if they can add to Opolis taxes to help pay
for a storm shelter and Mr. Emerson answered that he will need to look into that.
Commissioner Wood asked how the town of Farlington came up with the money for their
storm shelter and Commissioner Blair explained that the residents of Farlington raised
money for that.

NEW BUSINESS
Item One: Mr. Emerson discussed a work session with Mr. Wally Wilson from Ryan
Insurance. Mr. Emerson stated either May 13th or May 16th and the Commissioners
decided on May 16th at 9:00 AM.
Item Two: Mr. Emerson explained he had a work session request from Ms. Heather

McCully with Crawford County Mental Health. He asked the Commissioners for this on
May 13th at 9:00 AM and the Commissioners agreed.

Page 2 of 4



Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Item Three: Mr. Emerson mentioned he has been trying to get Mr. Joshua Albin to come
down and give an update to the Commissioners on the Comprehensive Plan. He stated
Mr. Albin is available on May 13th and that Mr. Emerson would like him here in person.
Commissioner Wood stated he thought he will be here on the 23rd for a Zoning Board
meeting and Mr. Emerson stated he will be here on May 22nd but that he would like him
here earlier. Ms. Lusker explained she was contacted last week to provide the addresses
for the post cards and that the Appraiser’s office was able to get the list of addresses in
the correct format to the company sending the postcards.

Item Four: Commissioner Blair discussed the sewer issue on 4th street. He stated that
the problem correlates with the rain and weather and that they need to get a plan for this.
Commissioner Wood asked about smoke testing the system again and Commissioner
Blair agreed but that he believes they need to have a contractor there while they smoke
test it so they can see exactly where it leaks and needs fixed. Commissioner Moody stated
this has been an ongoing problem for years and needs fixed.

Item Five: Commissioner Wood stated he would like to have a work session or meeting
with Zoning Administrator May Smith about a resident who is out of compliance. Mr.
Emerson mentioned having himself and Commissioner Wood meet with Ms. Smith first
and then they can bring it to the Commissioners.

Item Six: Commissioner Wood discussed tax sales and that he would like to use the
company out of Wichita. Mr. Emerson explained he is attempting to get a final
itemization of how many outstanding properties they have in the county at this time. Mr.
Emerson explained why this is important information to have.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Item One: Zoning Administrator May Smith requested an executive session for 15
minutes to discuss Non-Elected Personnel.

On motion (25-194) of Commissioner Moody and the second of Commissioner Blair to
recess this open meeting and go into a closed executive session for 15 minutes to discuss
nuisances pursuant to the non-elected personnel exception, K.S.A. 75-4319(b)(1), to
protect the privacy of the individual employees. The County Commissioners, County
Counselor Jim Emerson, and Zoning Administrator May Smith attended the executive
session. The open meeting will resume at 10:50 AM. The Motion passed 3-0.

Yeas: Commissioners Moody, Blair and Wood

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

The Commissioners went into Executive Session at 10:35 AM and reconvened the
Open Session at 10:50 AM with no action taken except to go back into open session.

OLD BUSINESS

Page 30f 4



Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Item One: Commissioner Moody mentioned for Ms. Lusker to get in touch with Mr.
Robert Gorentz to get the location of the storage building so that they can get moving on
that project.

UNDER THE HEADING FUTURE BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
FUTURE BUSINESS:

Item One: May 13, 2025- 9:00 AM Work Session with Mental Health Executive
Director Heather McCully.

Item Two: May 13, 2025- Mr. Joshua Albin discussing Comprehensive Plan.

Item Three: May 16, 2025- 9:00 AM Work Session with Ryan Insurance to discuss
insurance.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

UNDER THE HEADING MOTION TO ADJOURN
MOTION TO ADJOURN
Item One: Adjournment

On the motion of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Blair to adjourn
the May 06, 2025 meeting of the Board of Crawford County Commissioners at 10:52 AM
and to reconvene at the next regularly scheduled time with open doors.

Yeas: Commissioners Wood, Blair, and Moody

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

In Testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed my
official seal and submitted these minutes for the approval of the Board of Crawford
County Commissioners.

Lisa Lusker
County Clerk

<>

This submission completed at the Crawford County Courthouse in Girard.
Taken RJA 05/07/2025 11:00 AM/amended BKW 5/8/25 1:00 PM

Page 4 of 4



